Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]

on behalf of  Mindala Wilcox

Sent: 11/1/2018 7:13:09 PM

To: 'Catherine Aguilar' [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]

CC: Cynthia Robinson [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=98f5caec896d4b4e83824e4150beec8d-Cynthia Robins]

Subject: RE: IBEC: EIR Coordination Mtng. Rm Reservations

Hi Catherine,
For the 26-27, we have the community room reserved for this meeting already so we're good on that, For the 5t
Cynthia Robinson is reaching out to the Senior Center and Cinder Eler to find out what our options are,

Respectfully,
Bindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager . City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewood, CA 90301
VIZ10Y 412-5230 ; F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EKCELLENCE in Public Service. @OMF\’HTF\’IENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION o Succeed,

From: Catherine Aguilar [mailto:catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: IBEC: EIR Coordination Mtng. Rm Reservations

Hi Mindy,

For our Monday 11/5 meeting, which meeting room should be reserved for the team? The community room is already
reserved for the whole day, and the La Brea Conference room might be a bit too tight.

Also, for our team meetings on 11/26-11/27 the community room has also been reserved for the whole day. Do you
have any suggestions?

Thanks!
Best,

Catherine Aguilar

Environmental Policy and Pianning Associate
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106

Cell: 562-900-5270

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.



